Bylaws of the NAIC, a Delaware Non-Profit Corporation

Adopted October 1999 Amended November 2002 Amended June 2003 Amended March 2004 Amended December 2004 Amended March 2009

The President-Elect shall serve as Vice-iChan of the Executive Committee. In the absence of the President at a duly convened ingeef the Executive Committee or at a regular or special meeting of the members, the Presidenct shall preside over such meeting to the extent of the President's absence. The Presidenct shall perform such other duties and tasks as may be assigned by the President. WitherePresident does not re-election, the

- (b) make recommendations to achieve thoals of the NAIC based upon either its own initiative or the recommendations of the Standing Committees or Subcommittees reporting to it, for considerationard action by the members at any NAIC Plenary Session;
- (c) create and terminate one or more Taskess reporting to it to the extent needed and appropriate;
- (d) establish and allocate, from time to tinfenctions and responsibilities to be performed by each Zone;
- (e) to the extent needed and appropriateersee NAIC Offices to assist the NAIC and the individual members inhaeving the goals of the NAIC;
- (f) submit to the NAIC at each National Meeting, during which a Plenary Session is held, its report and recommendatioconcerning the reports the Standing Committees. All Standing Committee reports shall be included at the Executive Committee report;
- (g) plan, implement and codinate communications and is wittles with other state, federal and local government organizations oinder to advance the goals of the NAIC and promote understanding of the insurance regulation.
- 2. Duties and Operations of the Executive Committee.
- (a) The Executive Committee shall hold east two (2) regular meetings annually at a designated time and place. Splemeetings may be held whealled by the President, or by at least three (3) members of the Executive Cotteeniin writing. In any case, the Executive Committee shall meet at least once per calendanthm At least five (5) days notice shall be given of all regular and special meetings.edvings may be held in person or by means of conference telephone or otheommunication equipent by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other as such participation in a meeting shall constitute presence in person at homeeting in accordance with policable laws. The presiding member of the Executive Committee shall only cast his or her vote in order to break a tie vote.
- (a) The Ex in pe3645ations to a[(atill h22d at I)]TJ 19.415 0 TD .004(a,pplica)5.6(.05 .58 6(.0be am

(d) The Executive Committee shall cause tokept minutes of itsmeeting and have information of any action of a **ge**ral character taken by it published to members qualified to vote.

(e) NAIC OFFICES

(i) The Executive Committee shall oversan Executive Office and a Central Office with management and ftpersonnel and appropriate ourses for performance of duties and assigned responsibilities.

Executive Committee. The preising member of the Subcommitteeshall only cast his or her vote in order to break a tie vote.

The Internal Administratio (EX1) Subcommittee shall:

- (a) Exercise such powers and authority as may be delegated to it by the Executive Committee.
- (b) Generally oversee the NAIC Officesclinding, without limitation: (i) periodically monitor operations of the NAIC foces, (ii) review and revise budget of the NAIC, hold an annual hearing to receive public comments containing to the NAIC, and submit the revised

and Secretary of each Zone shall be membetsee Executive Committee with terms of office corresponding to that of the offers. Each Zone shall perform such functions as are designated by the Executive Committee of the NAIC or by thembers of the NAIC as a whole or by the members of the Zone. Each Zone may hold Zone for such purpes as may be deemed appropriate by members of the Zone.

ARTICLE VI

Standing Committees and Task Forces

1. General

The Standing Committees shall not be committees of the Executive Committee and shall have no power or authority for the mamaget of the business and affairs of the NAIC. Each Standing Committee shall be composed of more than 15 members, including a Chair and one or more Vice Chairs, appointed by the President and President-Elect, and such appointments shall remain effece until the succeeding President President-Elect appoint members for the following year. Standing Comments shall meet at least twice a year at National Meetings and may meet recoften at the call of the Chr as required to complete its assignments from the Executive Committee in a timely manner.

The Executive Committee shall make all assignments of subject matter to the Standing Committees and shall require coordination betweemmittees and Task Forces of the subject matter if more than one Committee or Task Force is affected. The format of the Committee reports shall be prescribed by the Executivemcontee. All appointments or elections of members of the NAIC to any office or Committeethe NAIC shall be deemed the appointment or election of a particular member and shall not automatically pass to a successor in office.

2. Specific Duties

The Standing Committees of the NAIC, theduties and responsibiles shall be as follows:

- (a) Life Insurance and Annuities (A) Committee: This Standing Committee shall consider issues relating **life** insurance and annuities.
- (b) Health Insurance and Managed C(B) Committee: This Standing Committee shall consider issues relating to healthd accident insurance and managed care.
- (c) Property and Casualty Insurance (Co)mmittee: This Standing Committee shall consider issues relating to personal and committees of propertyand casualty insurance, worker's compensation insurance attaitistical information, surpsulines, and casualty actuarial matters.

Subcommittee that the Task Fotoe designated a Standing Task deo	A Standing Task Force

transact business until adjourent, notwithstanding thwithdrawal of enough members to leave less than a quorum.

5. Any meeting of the NAIC may be held executive session as defined in the NAIC policy on open meetings. Anynember may attend and participate in any meeting of the

President-Elect fails or is others unable to assume the Presidenthis office will be subject to an election.

- (b) President-Elect.
- (c) Vice President.
- (d) Secretary-Treasurer.
- 8. Only members or duly authorized by holders may make nominations.
- 9. One nominating speech, notexceed three (3) minutes distraction, shall be allowed for each nominee.
- 10. After nominations are closeful each office, each nominee stundicate whether he or she accepts the nomination ariti,he or she accepts, shall be printed to address the membership for a period of up to seven (7) minutes addresses shall be given in the order by which the nominations were made.
- 11. The votes of members, in person or byxpr constituting a majority of the quorum

or applicable law, a written waiver, signed by the the son entitled to notice, or a waiver by electronic transmission by persontitied to notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the notice. Netiter the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose, any annual or special miting of the members or any

adoption, shall only be made if approved by the affitime vote of at least towthirds (2/3) of the Executive Committee.

Adopted October 1999, see 1999 Proc., Third Quarter page 7
Amended November 2002, see 2002 Proc., Fourth Quarter page 25
Amended June 2003, see 2003 Proc., Second Quarter page 28
Amended March 2004, see 2004 Proc., First Quarter page 119
Amended December 2004, see 2004 Proc., Fourth Quarter page 58
Amended March 2009, see 2009 Proc., First Quarter page 3-67
Amended September 2009, see 2009 Proc., Third Quarter
Amended October 2011, see Proc., Summer 2011
Amended December 2015, see Proc., Spring 2016
Amended December 2021